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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No.__1%¢  s. 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief of Divisions (CID & SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads
Others concerned

¥
FROM: AG&D@Z.Q;\;QNANDEZ, CESO VI

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Officer-In-Charge
Cffice of the Schooils Divisicrﬁupe"imeﬁd%

DATE: July 28, 2021

SUBJECT: RE-OPENING OF THE CALL FOR NOMINATION FOR SCHOOLS
DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY 2021 SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING
DEPED PERSONNEL

In reference to Division Memorandum No. 159, s. 2021 entitled “Call for Nomination
Jor SDO Dagupan 2021 Search for Outstanding DepEd Employees” uploaded in the SDO
website, depeddagupan.com dated June 17, 2021, the SDO Dagupan City hereby re-open the
Call for Nomination for SDO Dagupan City 2021 Search for Outstanding DepEd Emplovees,
for the Program on Awards and Incentives for Service Excellence (PRAISE) committee to have
a wider selection based on merit and fitness that would best fit for the regional nomination.

All qualified and outstanding DepEd employees are enjoined to submit their
documents (in two folders, original and one photocopy) until August 2, 2021. The SDO
PRAISE committee will sit en banc on August 7, 2021 to have a shortlist before the
screening on August 4, 2021 from 9:00 AM-3:00 PM.

For information, guidance, and compliance.

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph
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